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I am in receipt of the letter from UCI dated July 31, 2006, and tijc letter oftoday from

die Mr. Landis requesting the B sample opening and analysis.

Km Hendridaon Bofj CHMM
Seowsy I am wrftbg to Confirm thai the B sample opening and analysis of sample #995474

will begin onThursday, August 3, and conclude on Saturday, August 5, 2006.
EvdynAsf^wtf USADA undttstands that that the B sample confirmation will include die

Lowmce 6rDwn>;MCi A1PH tcstosterone/qjitestosteronc analysis and the carbon isotope ratio analysis.

>on Fojrcroy. MD. wo.MPH Additionally, the addrte will be represented by Mr. Jos6 M. Buxeda and Dr. Douwe

de Boff USADA will also have a rmresentative, Ms. Caroline Hatton, attend die B
Andrew Mecca DrPKMPH

i_ Annette it*newi. DPH

sanqile opening and analysis.

Ifyou have any questions or concerns about this matter, please do not hesitate to

contact me.

Sincerely,

cc: Sean Petty, USA Cycling (w/o encls.)

Gary Johanscn, USOC Deputy Gwieral Counsel

Jim Scherr, USOC Chief Executive OfBcer

Mr. Jos6 M. Buxeda& Mr. Luis Sanz Hranandez, Counsel for Mr. Landis
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